Subject: Re: Plan
Date: Friday, March 14, 2025 at 7:07:38 AM Eastern Daylight Time

rrom:

To: Simmons, Prof. Elizabeth A.

Thank you so much for your support!

From: Simmons, Prof. Elizabeth A. <simmonse3@sacredheart.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 11:49 AM

Subject: Re: Plan

i,

| wanted to follow up on some topics we discussed from today’s meeting:

1. Use your remediation assignment to review course content. Think through some of the
feedback | provided, specifically about creating examples of treatments.

2. Let’s plan to meet at least one before each assignment and final exam. Next week, we will
meet right after class. For other meetings, please schedule on Calendly.

3. Try out the Pomodoro technique for breaking up assignments and studying into smaller, more
manageable parts. You can use this timer to help you stay
focused: https://pomofocus.io/ (it’s the one | use!). Here is a quick read on the gffectiveness
of Pomodoro.

Please feel free to reach out if you have any questions.

Best,
Liz Simmons

Elizabeth Schoen Simmons, Ph.D.
Assistant Professor

Department of Communication Disorders
Sacred Heart University

Office: CHE N281

Schedule a meeting with me by clicking here.

From:

Date: Monday, March 3, 2025 at 6:55 PM
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From: Simmons, Prof. Elizabeth A. <simmonse3@sacredheart.edu>
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 12:19 PM

T S

Subject: Re: Request to Review Exam

]

Thank you for the productive meeting. I’ve attached your remediation assighment. Please complete
it by 3/10. Once it is done, we can find a time to review it together.

Have a good Spring break.
Liz Simmons

Elizabeth Schoen Simmons, Ph.D.
Assistant Professor

Department of Communication Disorders
Sacred Heart University

Office: CHE N281

Schedule a meeting with me by clicking here.

rrom: [N

Date: Monday, February 24, 2025 at 7:38 PM
To: Simmons, Prof. Elizabeth A. <simmonse3@sacredheart.edu>
Subject: Re: Request to Review Exam

Great, | have scheduled a meeting with you. Looking forward to meeting with you.

From: Simmons, Prof. Elizabeth A. <simmonse3@sacredheart.edu>
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 11:35 AM

To:

Subject: Re: Request to Review Exam

o

I hope you had a nice weekend.

Please feel free to stop by office hours any time or make an appointment if you want to make sure |
am not with another student. The link to my appointment calendar is below.
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Looking forward to chatting with you.

Best,
Liz

Elizabeth Schoen Simmons, Ph.D.
Assistant Professor

Department of Communication Disorders
Sacred Heart University

Office: CHE N281

Schedule a meeting with me by clicking here.

From: [

Date: Monday, February 24, 2025 at 11:10 AM
To: Simmons, Prof. Elizabeth A. <simmonse3@sacredheart.edu>
Subject: Request to Review Exam

Good Morning, Professor Simmons,
| hope you’re doing well. | wanted to see if | could schedule a time to meet with you to go
over my exam. I’d like to review my answers and gain a better understanding of any areas

where | can improve.

Please let me know if you have any availability in the coming days. I’'m happy to meet at a
time that works best for you.

Thank you for your time and help!

Best,
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